City of Seattle Request for Proposal #FAS-234
Addendum 
Updated 9/11/12

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #FAS-234, titled “Vehicle Impound Management Services” issued on 8/14/12.  The due date and time for responses remains as 10/02/12 at 4:30 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This Addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	8/27/12
	8/28/12
	What is the breakdown of points within each Criteria category? For example, the ‘Technical Response’ has a Total Possible Points of 500: What is the point allocation assigned to each technical requirement in the RFP that, when summed, reach 500 points?


	Please see attached scoring overview.
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	2
	8/27/12
	8/28/12
	What are the security requirements beyond Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) listed in section 4?


	At this time, the interface requirements have not been scoped so there are none.  However, should this change, the interface needs would be greatly facilitated by implementing a web service that the City system would make use of to implement an interface.
	

	3
	8/27/12
	8/28/12
	Are there any other list of technical usability requirements other than those listed in section 4 and 6.33?


	The effort to replace TowS would involve defining the scope.  As this has not been done, there is no additional functionality documented at this time.
	

	4
	8/27/12
	8/28/12
	Is there a functionality/feature list for the current Tow System (TowS)? Are there any other requirements, optional or mandatory, for the possible replacement or upgraded system not listed in section 4.1?


	There is not a functionality/feature list for TowS currently available.

The effort to replace TowS would involve defining the scope.  As this has not been done, there is no additional functionality documented at this time.
	

	5
	8/28/12
	8/29/12

	Minimum Qualifications 3.1 The last contract called for a total of 125,000 square feet total for the six zones however the current volume of towing has dropped by 50 %.  What calculation did the city use to determine the square foot requirement and why did the requirement increase?  


	Despite the recent trend in current towing volume, City stakeholders engaged during development of the RFP did not wish to require a minimum square footage other than what the City’s current contracts state.
	Section 3 “Minimum Qualifications”
Under 3.1, the square footage is hereby changed from 129,000 to 125,000.

Section 6 “Statement of Work”

Under 6.32c, the square footage is hereby changed from 129,000 to 125,000.



	6
	8/28/12
	8/29/12
	Notice of Impound to RO 6.16   In addition to the current notification requirement of RCW 46.55 what additional requirements does the city want to add to the notification process?


	At this time, the City has no plans to add other requirements to the notification process beyond what 46.55.110 RCW and SMC 11.30.100 mandate.
However, as stated in the RFP, the City reserves the right to expand, in the future, the means by which the vendor notifies a registered owner of an impounded vehicle.  If this occurs, then the City will consult with the vendor on these means and their implementation.
	

	7
	8/28/12
	8/29/12
	SSB 5089 as applied to tow truck operators provides that sales tax is based on the location from which the truck is dispatched.  Will a company with a base outside the city/state be evaluated the same as those currently in the city of Seattle.  


	Yes
	

	8
	8/28/12
	8/29/12
	Will there be any tax incentives offered to large companies to come into the city/state?

	No
	

	9
	8/31/12
	9/11/12
	On the page titled “Scoring Overview” under “Minimum Qualifications” at the top, it says:

1. Vendor will own, lease or subcontract at least one (1) primary storage lot and release facility located within the Seattle city limits by March 1, 2013. The total area of the primary storage lot and release facility and any secondary storage lot(s) must be no less than 129,000 square feet.
2. Vendor is, or will subcontract with, a registered tow truck operator(s) in the State of Washington.

3. Vendor and/or its subcontractor(s) will have a minimum of three years experience in towing, storing, protecting, and releasing or otherwise disposing of vehicles.

For number 1 above, doesn’t the bidder need to show exactly where (details and address) their primary storage lot or lots are located, the total area of the lot and release facility and any secondary storage lot(s) are located with details and address?

For number 2 above, doesn’t the bidder need to put down in their bid which tow truck operator(s) they are subcontracting with?

For number 3 above, doesn’t the bidder need to list the years of experience and prove it?

For all three mentioned above, it seems the bidder needs to list details and exactly who they’re working or subcontracting with. Otherwise, any bidder out there will be able to say they can do it (even if they can not).

Additionally, at the bottom of page 1 of the Scoring Overview, it mentions:

1. Approach to subcontracting and providing opportunities for WMBEs

40

2. Equitable distribution of work and mitigation of any perceived favoritism

20 

Same here. Doesn’t the bidder need to list their subcontractors and their information, along with how they meet WMBE requirements in order for the City to make an educated decision on if the bidder meets the requirements or not. Same is true with equitable distribution of work and mitigation of any perceived favoritism. If a bidder just says they can do it and doesn’t list who they’re working with and details, the City won’t know if the bidder is actually going to do it or not. 

In addition to the questions above, does the bidder need to list who their subcontractors are, detailed information on the subcontractor business(es), subcontractor storage lots, subcontractor local business, and MWBE qualifications?


	A proposer needs to provide all necessary information to demonstrate (to the City) that it meets the three minimum qualifications.  This information includes, for example, location of and square footage of a primary storage lot and release facility, names of subcontracted towers, the years of experience of subcontracted towers, the WMBE status of subcontracted towers, and the proposer’s approach to subcontracting and to equitably distributing work among subcontracted towers.

The RFP and its attachments specify the information on subcontractors needed in the proposal; a proposer can expand on this information if it chooses.
	In Section.6a of the “Technical Response” is hereby changed to read “Please explain your general approach to subcontracting and your methodology to ensure that business is equitably distributed among subcontracted towers and that any perceived favoritism is mitigated.”  
Note: Providing opportunities for women and minority-owned towing business are specifically addressed in Section 8.9, “Inclusion Plan.”

In Section 8.4 “Minimum Qualifications”, replace the embedded document titled “VIMS Minimum Qualifications” with the one imbedded below titled “VIMS Minimum Qualifications Rev 1.”
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	10
	9/04/12
	9/11/12
	I am forwarding to you questions we have regarding some concerns that the current language of the RFP does not capture all of the potential hidden and long-term costs, which can be obscured until after the contract has been awarded. I believe some of these potential areas of hidden costs should be directly addressed and the current weighting may need to be re-evaluated to ensure long-term costs are factored in alongside other weighted costs. Here are my questions that would help bring them to light.

· Section 6.33 stipulates that the vendor will provide City of Seattle employees training and access to any technical solution being implemented by the vendor. However, some vendors charge user, access and/or setup fees in order for employees to access their software systems and data. How are install, setup, training and access costs being captured, weighted and rated in this RFP – both short-term and possible long-term costs?

· Section 4 – ‘Mandatory Technical Requirements’ stipulates the minimum technical qualifications the vendor must meet, however sections 6.35 and 6.36 do not appear to allow for any fees to be charged to the Citizens of Seattle or to the City of Seattle itself to implement any of these technical solutions. Are these costs expected to be borne by the vendor internally, and if not, how is this cost being captured, weighted and rated in this RFP?

· Regarding the long-term and hidden costs that may be incurred by the Citizens of Seattle, some vendors have ‘arrangements’ with other municipalities to provide kickbacks and turn vehicle impounds into a city profit center at the public’s expense. This is often done by charging fees to citizens who are redeeming their vehicles from the towing company or embedding this hidden fee into other towing charges. These type of fees are not listed in section 6.35. Will they be allowed under this contract?

· Section 4.1 calls for a desire to replace or upgrade TowS, and Section 6.33(h) specifically calls out a requirement to build multiple interfaces to TowS, it’s possible replacement, and other systems. Some vendors may want to charge for this in the future after the RFP has been awarded. How are these long-term costs being captured, weighted and rated in this RFP to ensure the most cost effective vendors are being considered for City of Seattle taxpayers?


	· There may be additional costs (or savings) not reflected in a vendor’s Pricing Response.  If so, then those should be explicitly stated in Section 5c of the Technical Response.

The team of City staff that will evaluate the proposals reserves the right to ask follow-up questions on additional costs (or any other issue) as needed.

· The City assumes that a proposer’s bids will factor in all relevant costs to implement the statement of work as described in the RFP.

· Hidden or other fees will not be allowed under a contract awarded as a result of this RFP.  The City will allow a vendor to charge only those fees and rates that are specified in attachment #7 to the RFP (Class A impound fee, 12-hour storage rate, and boot return fee to be finalized with successful vendor).  The City will continue requiring the vendor to collect and remit the City Administrative Fee.

· As stated in the City’s answer to question 4 in this Addendum, the scope of a project to replace or upgrade TowS has not been completed at this time.  As such, a funding source for such a project has not been identified.  However, since TowS is a City-owned technology, it is reasonable to assume that funding for any replacement or upgrade would come from the City.

	Section 5a of the “Technical Response” is hereby changed to read “The City does not treat vehicle impounds as a revenue generating activity.  Rather, the City collects an administrative fee to offset, to the extent practical, the cost of administering the impound and related programs.  Other than the impound fee for a Class A truck, the fee per 12-hour period for storing a vehicle under 20’, and the fee for returning a vehicle immobilization device (i.e., a boot), which are bid, the City establishes all other impound, storage, and additional service fees.  How will you stay within these pre-established pricing schemes and fulfill the City's statement of work?”

Section 5c of the “Technical Response” is hereby changed to read “Please state any additional costs (or savings) not reflected in your Pricing Response that the City might incur (or realize) from contracting with you.”

	11
	9/06/12
	9/11/12
	Please provide the current vendors’ prices for Class A Impound, Storage Rate and Boot return Fee.


	Current Class A Impound Fees:

Zone 1 - $65.00

Zone 2 - $85.00

Zone 3 - $101.00

Zone 4 - $95.00

Zone 5 - $104.50

Zone 6 - $104.50

Current 12-Hour Storage Rates:

Zone 1 - $9.00

Zone 2 - $9.00

Zone 3 - $3.00

Zone 4 - $6.00

Zone 5 - $15.50

Zone 6 - $15.50

Current Boot Return Fee:

$5.00 (does not follow zone structure)


	

	12
	9/06/12
	9/11/12
	How should a vendor respond to the 7 Pass/Fail questions?  What would the City like to see to validate our credentials for each of these?


	Please see the City’s answer to question 9 in this Addendum regarding the minimum qualifications.

Regarding the mandatory technical requirements, passing responses will, at a minimum, demonstrate that a vendor has the technical expertise needed to successfully perform the required tasks.  Information on technical staff, experience with similar projects in the past, knowledge of relevant software and information technology systems, etc. should be part of a vendor’s response.    


	

	13
	9/06/12
	9/11/12
	What are the City’s expenses in dollars and personnel for the on-going maintenance of Tow S?


	The City does not have reliable hard cost numbers for the ongoing maintenance of TowS available at this time.


	

	14
	9/06/12
	9/11/12
	Notification 6.16.  Is there a standard fee that the vendor can charge for this service?


	Notifying the legal and registered owners by first-class mail within 24 hours of vehicle impoundment is required under both State and City law.  A vendor will not charge a fee for this service.

Section 6.35 of the RFP’s statement of work specifies the service fees and rates that a vendor can charge a claimant.


	

	15
	9/06/12
	9/11/12
	Program Goals 10. What is meant by “…to stay within the City’s pre-established pricing schemes.”  Aren’t these absolute caps?


	The City’s pre-established pricing schemes are those fees and rates outlined in attachment #7 to the RFP.  The City typically adjusts the fees and rates by the CPI on an annual basis.  A vendor cannot exceed those dollar amounts when providing services under the contract.


	

	16
	
	9/11/12
	
	
	The Scoring Overview shown below replaces the one embedded in Item #1 of this Addendum.
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Vehicle Impound Management Services RFP #FAS-234 -
Scoring Overview

Updated 9/10/2012

RFP Area Maximum Points
Minimum Qualifications
1. Vendor will own, lease or subcontract at least one (1) primary storage lot and
release facility located within the Seattle city limits by March 1, 2013. The total
area of the primary storage lot and release facility and any secondary storage
lot(s) must be no less than 125,000 square feet. PASS/FAIL
2. Vendor is, or will subcontract with, a registered tow truck operator(s) in the
State of Washington. PASS/FAIL
3. Vendor and/or its subcontractor(s) will have a minimum of three years
experience in towing, storing, protecting, and releasing or otherwise disposing of
vehicles. PASS/FAIL
Mandatory Technical Requirements
1. Please explain your capability to develop a website that meets the City’s
security, usability, and notification requirements and allows the City to successfully
enter impound records into the Tow System.
PASS/FAIL
2. Please explain your capability to make data from your dispatch and/or
information management system available and accessible to the City for the
purposes of developing a lookup application. PASS/FAIL
3. Please explain your capability to establish access to and enter information in
Boot View, the web-based software used by PayLock. Current tow contractors
enter information on boot returns, boot releases, and impounded vehicles that
have been auctioned into Boot View. PASS/FAIL
Technical Response
1. Customer Service
A. Proposed average minimum response time for a Class A impound 40
B. 24x7 response 30
C. Definition of customer service 30
D. Communication channels with City remain open and effective 10
E. Complaint and problem resolution and management escalation plan 20
F. Plan to serve non-English speakers and persons with disabilities 20
G. Plan for proper training and credentials for tow truck drivers 10
H. Sufficient number of trucks and equipment to meet contract 20
I. Financial ability and willingness to expand or improve 10
2. Information Technology
A. Overall approach to using technology in management 20
B. Secure website to notify and present impound records and expansion of
software to meet future TowS and other City needs 30
C. Role of Auto Records given integration of technology and operations 10
3. Performance Measurement and Reporting
A. Overall approach to using performance measurement in management 10
B. Regular reports (and data elements) to City staff 10
4. Legal Issues
A. Protection of the City from claims for damages 6
B. Protection of the City from claims for theft or loss 6
C. Following of state and local laws 6
D. Remediation of issues between company and City 12
5. Cost Issues
A. Ability to stay within the City's pre-established pricing schemes and fulfill the
statement of work 25
B. Containment of costs to vehicle owners 20
C. Additional costs or savings not reflected in the Pricing Response that the City
might incur through the contract 30
6. Subcontracting

Page 1 of 2





Vehicle Impound Management Services RFP #FAS-234 -
Scoring Overview

Updated 9/10/2012

RFP Area Maximum Points
A. General approach to subcontracting and equitable distribution of work and
mitigation of any perceived favoritism 25
7. Storage Lot(s) and Release Facility
A. Clean, well-organized, secure, and effectively managed storage lot/release
facility 60
B. Storage lot/release facility accessibility 40
C. Details on storage lot/release facility - specific documentation PASS/FAIL
Management Response
1. Company Experience 10
2. Company Organization 10
3. Financial Information 15
4. Current Commitments 15
5. Previous Experience and References 20
6. Terminations 15
7. Prime Contractor 15
8. Project Manager Experience 10
9. Key Staff Roles and Responsibilities 5
10. Key Staff Experience 5
11. Location of Key Staff or Project Team 5
12. Key Staff Assignment Priority 5
13. Project Approach to Implementing Contract 20
Pricing Response
1. Class A impound fee 100
Bid Score as % of Lowest Bid
Bid score weighted (max = 100)
2. 12-hour storage rate for vehicles under 20' 100
Bid Score as % of Lowest Bid
Bid score weighted (max = 100)
3. Boot return fee 50
Bid Score as % of Lowest Bid
Bid score weighted (max = 50)
Inclusion Plan
1. Inclusion Plan 100
Interview
1. Interview 200
TOTAL 1,200
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Vehicle Impound Management Services RFP #FAS-234 -
Scoring Overview

8/28/2012

RFP Area Maximum Points
Minimum Qualifications
1. Vendor will own, lease or subcontract at least one (1) primary storage lot and
release facility located within the Seattle city limits by March 1, 2013. The total
area of the primary storage lot and release facility and any secondary storage
lot(s) must be no less than 129,000 square feet. PASS/FAIL
2. Vendor is, or will subcontract with, a registered tow truck operator(s) in the
State of Washington. PASS/FAIL
3. Vendor and/or its subcontractor(s) will have a minimum of three years
experience in towing, storing, protecting, and releasing or otherwise disposing of
vehicles. PASS/FAIL
Mandatory Technical Requirements
1. Please explain your capability to develop a website that meets the City’s
security, usability, and notification requirements and allows the City to successfully
enter impound records into the Tow System.
PASS/FAIL
2. Please explain your capability to make data from your dispatch and/or
information management system available and accessible to the City for the
purposes of developing a lookup application. PASS/FAIL
3. Please explain your capability to establish access to and enter information in
Boot View, the web-based software used by PayLock. Current tow contractors
enter information on boot returns, boot releases, and impounded vehicles that
have been auctioned into Boot View. PASS/FAIL
Technical Response
Customer Service
1. Proposed average minimum response time for a Class A impound 40
2. 24x7 response 30
3. Definition of customer service 30
4. Communication channels with City remain open and effective 10
5. Complaint and problem resolution and management escalation plan 20
6. Plan to serve non-English speakers and persons with disabilities 20
7. Plan for proper training and credentials for tow truck drivers 10
8. Sufficient number of trucks and equipment to meet contract 20
9. Financial ability and willingness to expand or improve 10
Information Technology
1. Overall approach to using technology in management 20
2. Secure website to notify and present impound records and expansion of
software to meet future TowS and other City needs 30
3. Role of Auto Records given integration of technology and operations 10
Performance Measurement and Reporting
1. Overall approach to using performance measurement in management 10
2. Regular reports (and data elements) to City staff 10
Legal Issues
1. Protection of the City from claims for damages 6
2. Protection of the City from claims for theft or loss 6
3. Following of state and local laws 6
4. Remediation of issues between company and City 12
Cost Issues
1. Ability to stay within the City's pre-established pricing schemes 16
2. Containment of costs to vehicle owners 16
3. Additional costs or savings that the City might incur through the contract 8
Subcontracting
1. Approach to subcontracting and providing opportunities for WMBEs 40
2. Equitable distribution of work and mitigation of any perceived favoritism 20
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Vehicle Impound Management Services RFP #FAS-234 -
Scoring Overview

8/28/2012

RFP Area Maximum Points
Storage Lot(s) and Release Facility
1. Clean, well-organized, secure, and effectively managed storage lot/release
facility 60
2. Storage lot/release facility accessibility 40
3. Details on storage lot/release facility - specific documentation PASS/FAIL
Management Response
1. Company Experience 10
2. Company Organization 10
3. Financial Information 15
4. Current Commitments 15
5. Previous Experience and References 20
6. Terminations 15
7. Prime Contractor 15
8. Project Manager Experience 10
9. Key Staff Roles and Responsibilities 5
10. Key Staff Experience 5
11. Location of Key Staff or Project Team 5
12. Key Staff Assignment Priority 5
13. Project Approach to Implementing Contract 20
Pricing Response
1. Class A impound fee 100
Bid Score as % of Lowest Bid
Bid score weighted (max = 100)
2. 12-hour storage rate for vehicles under 20' 100
Bid Score as % of Lowest Bid
Bid score weighted (max = 100)
3. Boot return fee 50
Bid Score as % of Lowest Bid
Bid score weighted (max = 50)
Inclusion Plan
1. Inclusion Plan 100
Interview
1. Interview 200
TOTAL 1,200
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City of Seattle RFP #FAS-234


Vehicle Impound Management Services




		Item #

		Minimum Qualification

		Complies

		Does Not  Comply

		If you comply, describe how you meet the minimum qualification.



		1



		Vendor will own, lease or subcontract at least one (1) primary storage lot and release facility located within the Seattle city limits by March 1, 2013.  The total area of the primary storage lot and any secondary storage lot(s) must no less than 125,000 square feet.



		

		

		



		2

		Vendor is, or will subcontract, with a tow truck operator(s) registered in the State of Washington.



		

		

		



		3

		Vendor and/or its subcontractor(s) will have a minimum of three years experience in towing, storing, protecting and releasing or otherwise disposing of vehicles.



		

		

		





MINIMUM QUALIFICTIONS (Rev.1)

Please check the applicable box to signify compliance or non-compliance to each minimum qualification.  If you do comply, describe exactly how you achieve each minimum qualification.  The determination that you have achieved all the minimum qualifications is made from this document or a document with the same information.


*Item1 - A passing response should state the street address and square footage of the primary storage lot and release facility.  The same information   should be provided for any secondary storage lot(s).  The vendor should also note the ownership status of the lot(s) (i.e., own, lease, or subcontract). If the ownership status depends on successful award of the contract, then that detail should be noted.


 *Item 2 - A passing response should state the vendor’s name (if a registered tow truck operator (RTTO) in the State of Washington) and the names of   all tow truck operators (i.e., companies) and their status as RTTOs with which the vendor intends to/will subcontract if awarded a contract as a result of the RFP.  If desired, the response could also include the relevant plate number assigned to an RTTO by the Department of Licensing.

*Item 3 - A passing response should state the number of years experience in towing, storing, protecting and releasing or otherwise disposing of             vehicles for the vendor, if applicable, and for each subcontracted tow truck operator listed in the vendor’s response to item #2 (above).



